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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:   The Honorable Lonnie Hosey 
   The Honorable Leonidas E. "Leon" Stavrinakis 
   The Honorable William R. "Bill" Whitmire 
   The Honorable Dennis C. Moss  
 
FROM:  The Honorable Alan D. Clemmons, Chairman 
 
DATE:   April 10, 2019 
 
RE:   Sales & Use and Income Tax Legislative Subcommittee Meeting Notice 

The Sales & Use and Income Tax Legislative Subcommittee will meet on Thursday, April 11, 2019, in 
Room 521 of the Blatt Building immediately upon adjournment of the House. The following 
legislation will be considered: 

 S. 408 - Tax Parity for the Cable Industry with regards to Corporate Income Tax   
 S. 76 - Renewal of Manufactured Housing Association Energy Star Tax Credit  
 S. 185 - High Growth, Small Business Job Creation Act (Angel Investor Act)  
 S. 314 - Clinical rotations/preceptor individual Income Tax Credit  
 S. 329 - Geothermal Machinery and Equipment Tax Credit  

 
The order above is not indicative of the order the bills will be discussed.  Other legislation may be added 
as necessary.  Please mark your calendars and make plans to attend.  

 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Glenn G. Reese (502 - Gressette Building) 
 The Honorable Ronnie W. Cromer (410 - Gressette Building)  
 The Honorable J. Thomas McElveen, III (508 - Gressette Building)  
 The Honorable Thomas C. Alexander (313 - Gressette Building)  
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)  


